STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL

Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051

Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
www.ct.gov/csc

March 25, 2013

Lee D. Hoffiman, Esq.
Pullman & Comley, LLC
90 State House Square
Hartford, CT 06103-3702

RE: PETITION NO. 983 - BNE Energy, Inc. declaratory ruling that no Certificate of Environmental
Compatibility and Public Need is required for the construction, maintenance, and operation of a 4.8
MW Wind Renewable Generating facility located on Flagg Hill Road, Colebrook, Connecticut.
Revised Development and Management Plan (D&M Plan) — Conditions of approval.

Dear Attorney Hoffman:
The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) is in receipt of the following items that have been submitted in

compliance with the three conditions of the Council’s decision letter on the revised D&M Plan in this
matter dated February 13, 2013:

1. A copy of the site plans and Stormwater Management Plan with Stormwater Pollution Prevention v

Plan stamped by a Professional Engineer duly licensed in the State of Connecticut;

2. Report from Dr. Michael Klemens dated March 20, 2013, indicating no revisions to the Wetland
and Wildlife Restoration Plan submitted under condition 2(h) of the Decision and Order dated
June 2, 2011 are required and that the Wetland and Wildlife Restoration Plan is consistent with
the approved modifications to the D&M Plan; and

3. Report from Dr. Michael Klemens dated March 20, 2013, indicating silt fences in areas that have
been stabilized will be opened to facilitate more wildlife movement across the site when the snow
melts and an updated report will be submitted as part of Dr. Klemens’ 2013 springtime amphibian
monitoring at the site. ’

Please be advised that any changes to the approved D&M Plan require advance Council notification and
‘approval. Please also be advised that any deviations from this plan are enforceable under the provisions of
the Connecticut General Statutes § 16-50u.

Thank you for your attention and cooperation.

Very truly yours,

Linda §‘oberts

Executive Director
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